FANGMING SHANG

shangfangming@gmail.com

Summary

Dedicated Musician with 14 years in orchestras and chamber groups. An enthusiastic team player who accepts coaching graciously and quickly incorporates feedback into performances.

Skills

- Strong improvising ability
- Specialty in classical music and modern music
- Broad range of musical styles
- Strong attention to detail
- Symphonic orchestras

- Strong communicator
- Homeless and dual diagnosed populations

Jul 2017 to Current

Apr 2017 to Current

2018

2015

Natural leader

Experience

Second Flute Player

Arapahoe Philharmonic - Littleton, CO

a apartoe i filinarifiorite – Littleton, co

Second Flute Player
Denver Wind Ensemble — Denver, CO

Performance in wind ensemble. See Examples

Volunteer Apr 2016 to Apr 2016

Habitat for Humanity of Metro Denver — Denver, CO

Building house for homeless in Denver.

Principle Flute Player May 2015 to Jul 2015

Zhengzhou Normal University Opera Center Symphony Orchestra — Zhengzhou,

Henan

Performed background music for live shows such as ballets, operas, musical theatre

productions and cabarets.

Instructor of Flute Oct 2012 to Sep 2014

Bete International — Wuhan, Hubei

Teaching students to play flute. See Examples

Education and Training

Master of Arts, Performance of Music-Flute

University of Denver — Denver, CO, USA

Add description here See Examples

Bachelor of Arts, Performance of Music-Flute

Wuhan Conservatory Of Music — Wuhan, Hubei, China

High School Diploma, Performance of Music-Flute 2011

The Attached Middle School of Wuhan Conservatory of Music — Wuhan, Hubei, China

Activities and Honors

Jul. 2014 harvest third prize in Ensemble Contest held by China Flute Association

Jul. 2013 win the final qualification in the third Asia Flutists Federation Flute Game

Dec. 2009 win the final qualification in the Hong Kong International Flute Game

Dec. 2007 harvest first prize of musical instrument group in Hubei area final contest

of "Civilization and Art" National Youth Excellent Art Works' TV Show Event

Jun. 2007 obtain title of "Excellent Class Cadre"

Jun. 2006 obtain title of "Excellent Class Cadre"

Oct. 2002 harvest second prize of Henan Children and Youth Calligraphy and Paintings

Nov. 2001 harvest second prize in the twelfth primary and secondary schools art

education collaborative communication meeting among six provinces of central China Jun. 2001 harvest Bronze Award in the fifth National Children Calligraphy and Painting

Contest